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Freedom of information request 3643

Freedom of Information requests <Foi@hud.ac.uk> 25 March 2024 at 16:43

To:

Good Afternoon,

Our response to your request for information dated 25 February 2024 is provided below.

1. From 2015 to 2023, the numbers of University of Huddersfield degrees (including all Bachelor
and Master) conferred every year at the University of Huddersfield College of Fujian Normal
University (University of Huddersfield College in short) and Sino-British College at University of
Shanghai for Science and Technology (Sino-British College in short). Please provide this
information in aggregated numbers by different programmes.

Fujian Normal University

BEng (Electronic and Communication Engineering)

2022 86

2023 90

Sino-British College

BA Events Management

2015 101
2016 113
2017 87
2018 92
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2019 67
2020 68
2021 53
2022 59
2023 54

Please note that Foundation programmes do not receive a conferred award.

2. Lists of education programmes, research projects, and research grants that are currently
operational at University of Huddersfield College and Sino-British College, either participated by
University of Huddersfield College and Sino-British College students and staff or sponsored by
the University of Huddersfield College, Sino-British College and the University of Huddersfield.

List of programmes -

BEng Hons Electronic and Communications Engineering
BEng Hons Electronic Engineering and Computer Systems
BSc Hons Computer Science

Engineering Foundation Year

Computer Science Foundation year

BA Hons Events Management

Foundation Programme in Business

3. University of Huddersfield policies and governance structure which oversee the operations,
including student experience and research, at the University of Huddersfield College and Sino-
British College. Please provide relevant policy documents and/or relevant administrative staff
role specifications where applicable.

The University publishes the Handbook for Collaborative Provision on the website. Handbook
for Collaborative Provision - University of Huddersfield

Please also find the link to all the University’s policies that is published on our website. Policies
and procedures - University of Huddersfield

4. From 2015 to 2023, donations, grants, and research fundings received by the University of
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Huddersfield and its affiliated entities from the University of Shanghai for Science and
Technology, Fujian Normal University and/or any affiliated individuals, companies, or relevant
Chinese official agencies.

The University has not received any gifts, donations or research funding from the University of
Shanghai for Science and Technology, and Fujian Normal University.

| hope this satisfies your request. However, if you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request,
you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within 40
working days from the date of our response to your original request and should be addressed to the
University Secretary, University of Huddersfield, Queensgate, Huddersfield HD1 3DH or by email to
foi@hud.ac.uk.

Please note that all copyright in this response belongs to the University of Huddersfield; you are not
permitted to publish, reproduce, copy or otherwise use this response, except as permitted by the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988.

Further information about the Freedom of Information Act can be obtained from the Information
Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF,
http://www.ico.org.uk/.

Yours sincerely,

Information Governance Officer

University of Huddersfield

From: I

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Freedom of Information requests <Foi@hud.ac.uk>

Subject: FOI Request: University of Huddersfield Involvement at University of Huddersfield College
and Sino-British College

Dear University of Huddersfield,

This is a Freedom of Information request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please provide the following
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information:

5. From 2015 to 2023, the numbers of University of Huddersfield degrees (including all Bachelor and
Master) conferred every year at the University of Huddersfield College of Fujian Normal University
(University of Huddersfield College in short) and Sino-British College at University of Shanghai for
Science and Technology (Sino-British College in short). Please provide this information in aggregated
numbers by different programmes.

6. Lists of education programmes, research projects, and research grants that are currently
operational at University of Huddersfield College and Sino-British College, either participated by
University of Huddersfield College and Sino-British College students and staff or sponsored by the
University of Huddersfield College, Sino-British College and the University of Huddersfield.

7. University of Huddersfield policies and governance structure which oversee the operations,
including student experience and research, at the University of Huddersfield College and Sino-British
College. Please provide relevant policy documents and/or relevant administrative staff role specifications

where applicable.

8. From 2015 to 2023, donations, grants, and research fundings received by the University of
Huddersfield and its affiliated entities from the University of Shanghai for Science and

Technology, Fujian Normal University and/or any affiliated individuals, companies, or relevant Chinese
official agencies.

If you feel that a substantive response to this request is not possible within a reasonable time frame, | would be
grateful if you could contact me and provide assistance as to how | can refine the request. If you need any
clarification, please contact me. | look forward to receiving a response in 20 working days. Many thanks.

Yours Sincerely,

www.csri.global
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